# THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 WINSIDE, NE MAY 5, 2018

Past Post Commander Stan Stenwall called the s readmeeting to order with 8 members present (Stan Stenwall, Bud Neel, Dean Mann, Ray Jacobsen, Dave Bloomfield, Frank Adams, Butch Edwards and Gene Barg). PPC Stenwall led the salute to the flag. Dave Bloomfield offered prayer. PPC Stenwall led the Pledge of Allegiance. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's. PPC Stenwall led the members in the Preamble of the Legion.

Bud Neel read the minutes to the April 4, 2018 meeting. Minutes were approved as read.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report as of April 30, 2018 Question on the \$15.00 rent for Cautrell Eagle program. Butch Edwards moved return the \$15.00 to the Cautrells, Gene Barg second, motion passed. Frank Adams moved to approve the treaurer's report, Dave Bloomfield second, motion passed.

# Committee reports:

--Winside Pride Pitch Tournament: Ray Jacobsen moved to write a check to Winside Pride for last year and this year donation, Dave Bloomfield second. Ray advised all they wanted last year was \$25.00. This year they want \$75.00 for insurance. Call for the question, motion passed.

--Bud reported on the Department resolution for the State of Nebraska to hold the funeral for the Last surviving WWII Medal of Honor winner survivor. Resolution requests members to vote online for Nebraska to conduct the service.

### Sick Call--None

**Post Service Officer report-**Wayne County Veteran service officer is not retiring as reported at the last meeting.

#### Old business:

--Dave Bloomfield bought 18 flagboxes from Hobby Lobby for \$19.99 each as requested at the last meeting.

--Patriotic cards—Dave Bloomfield looked at several locations for patriotic cards and none were available.

--Flour for pancake feed at Norfolk Veterans Home-Rebate is available. Ray will check on package at NVH.

--Thank You letter from the Winside Post Prom.

# New Business:

--Fine Arts Calendar costs is \$40.00. Dan Jaeger moved to pay the \$40.00 and collect from the Auxiliary and SONS for their portion, Gene Barg second, motion passed.

--Thank you card received from the Marvin Andersen family

--Memorial Day Guest speaker. No one at this time to speak. Suggestions of Senator Joni Albrecht or Sandra Hansen as speakers. Senator Albrecht was last year and Sandra Hansen is out of town. Bud will have a short speech.

--Suggestion for Legion Family to host an informational program for the Boy's/Girl's State, Jr. Law Cadet and Oratorical programs and invite the Sophomore and Junior students and parents. Need to think about it. District oratorical contest is in November. Might get something together by mid-August.

--Bud needs information for the Consolidated Post report due by June 1.

--Bud reported on the Sons Golf outing at Department Convention.

--Bud reported on membership.

--June is election of officers. Mark Bloomfield moved up to Commander

--Monday, September 3 is Veteran's Day at the State Fair. If we don't have more in attendance, we will not take the Jeep to the parade.

--Department newsletter was read.

--District 3 newsletter was read.

--Scholarships—Legion-- Cory Schof

--SONS—Colton Jensen

--Jr. Law—Fauneil Olander

--2018 Boy's State is Michael Jensen. Michael Jensen did not score well at the District interviews. He is 2nd Alternate.

--Dillon Brogren will get a \$200 check for being bugler for funerals.

--Patroitic Outdoors Adventures was not available for meeting to give a report.

Dave Bloomfield offered benediction. Next meeting will be June 5, 2018 at 7 PM PPC Stan Stenwall closed the meeting.